Notice of Alteration Form Manitoba h

ClientFile No.: 2633.10 Environment Act Licence No.: 2776R A\)
LegalnameeHtis;Licences: Rural Municipality of Ritchot [_Cf)b APPROVA BRANCH
-‘z'“

NemelChiSESHLigpmgnt St. Adolphe Wastewater Lagoon

|Category and Type of development per Classes of Development Regulation: \

Waste Treatment and Storage Wastewater treatment lagoons

Licencee ContactPerson: ke Dumaine

Mailing address of the Licencee. 352 pain Street
City: St. Adolphe Province: Manitoba Postal Code: R5A 1B9

Phone Number: (204) 883-2142 Fax: Email: mdumaine@ritchot.com
[Name of proponent contact person for purposes of the environmental assessment (e.g. consultant):
Charles Goss (WSP Canada Inc.)

FPhone: (204) 914-4294 Mailingaddress: 1600 Buffalo Place
Winnipeg, Manitoba, R3T 6B8

Fax: (204) 474-2864

IEmail address: charles.goss@wsp.com
Short Description of Alteration (max 90 characters):

Construct a temporary access road and truck dump location at St. Adolphe lagoon

Alteration fee attached: Yes: No: E

lif No, please explain:

Signature:
Date: 2018-06-22

Printedname: Charles Goss

A complete Notice of Alteration (NoA) Submit the complete NOAto:
consists of the following components: Director
Environmental ApprovalsBranch
CoYer letter ) Manitoba Sustainable Development
Notice of Alteration Form Box 80, Suite 160, 123 Main Street
Y14 hard copies and 1 electronic copy of Winnipeg, Manitoba R3C 1A5

the NOA detailed report(see “Information
Bulletin - Alteration to Developments

Formoreinformation:

with Environment Act Licences”) Phone: (204)945-8321
$500 Application fee, if applicable (Cheque, Fax: (204)945-5229
payable to the Minister of Finance) http://www.gov.mb.ca/sd/eal

Note: Per Section 14(3) of the Environment Act, Major Notices of Alteration must be filed through
submission of an Environment Act Proposal Form (see "Information Bulletin — Environment Act

Proposal Report Guidelines™)
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June 21, 2018
WSP Project No: 151-12617-00

Tracy Braun, M.Sc.

Manitoba Sustainable Development

1007 Century Street
Winnipeg, MB
R3H 0W4

Dear Ms. Braun,

RE: RM OF RITCHOT - ST. ADOLPHE LAGOON
NOTICE OF ALTERATION - LICENCE No: 2776 (REVISED)

On behalf of our client, the RM of Ritchot, WSP Canada Inc. (WSP) is applying for an
alternation to Environment Act Licence No. 2776R for the RM of Ritchot — St. Adolphe
wastewater lagoon. This request is due to the need to divert domestic wastewater storage tank
disposal from the Ste. Agathe wastewater lagoon to the St. Adolphe wastewater lagoon. This
Notice of Alteration request is to address the need to construct a temporary access road and
truck dump location at the St. Adolphe wastewater lagoon to facilitate receipt.

In 2015, the RM of Ritchot retained WSP to assess expansion options for the Ste. Agathe
wastewater lagoon to accommodate projected growth in the area. This preliminary assessment
included estimating the organic loading from industry, which indicated that Viterra Inc. (Viterra)
was not in compliance with their Industrial Service Agreement with the RM of Ritchot.

In an effort to address their non-compliance, Viterra, is seeking internal onsite waste
improvements and water reduction strategies, which are expected to reduce the organic loading
to the Ste. Agathe lagoon. Viterra has indicated to the RM that these process improvements will
take place later in the summer (August 2018) and they believe to be within compliance shortly
thereafter. During their interim, WSP recommended that options be pursued to reduce the
organic loading to the Ste. Agathe wastewater lagoon while Viterra implement their solutions to
become compliant.

1600 Buffalo Place
Winnipeg, MB, Canada R3T 6B8

T +1 204 477-6650
F +1 204 474-2864

wsp.com
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Details of Alteration

The St. Adolphe lagoon presents a viable location to accept the municipal wastewater holding
tanks for the RM. The St. Adolphe lagoon has recently been re-configured to address increased
population in the area. The current organic loading capacity of the St. Adolphe lagoon is 444 kg
BODs/day and, at present, less than half of the organic loading capacity is being used (208 kg
BODs/day).

The current number of wastewater holding tanks in the RM of Ritchot that would be diverted to
the St. Adolphe lagoon would be 50 per 21-days, for a total daily BODs contribution to the St.
Adolphe wastewater lagoon of 8.1 kg BODs/day (8.1 kg BODs/day is based on a total annual
loading from 50 storage tanks holding approximately 6820 L each, with a wastewater strength of
500 mg BODs/L, which are emptied approximately every 21-days). Although, there is sufficient
capacity to divert holding tanks from the Ste. Agathe lagoon to the St. Adolphe lagoon, the St.
Adolphe lagoon does not have a truck dump station.

On behalf of the RM of Ritchot, WSP is requesting the alteration to construct a temporary
access road and truck dump location at the St. Adolphe lagoon to allow the RM to divert
wastewater holding tanks to the St. Adolphe wastewater lagoon. The temporary access road
would be constructed along the south dike of the secondary treatment cell to provide access to
the primary cell. The truck dump pad would be constructed on the southwest corner of the
primary cell (see Figure 1). Both the access road and dump pad would be constructed out of rip
rap and gravel to ensure that the integrity of both the dike and lagoon liner are not
compromised.

Constructing a temporary access road and truck dump pad will allow the RM of Ritchot to divert
holding tanks to the St. Adolphe lagoon, alleviating some of the organic loading to the Ste.
Agathe lagoon, while WSP re-evaluates the loading to the Ste. Agathe lagoon once Viterra
completes their process improvements. This still may lead to an expansion of the Ste. Agathe
lagoon.

If you have any questions, or require additional information, please feel free to contact me
directly.

Yours sincerely,

S -

Charles Goss, M.Sc., C.I.T.
Water Specialist

cc: Mike Dumaine, Manager of Public Works, RM of Ritchot
Mr. Asit Dey, P.Eng., Environmental Engineer, Manitoba Sustainable Development
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Figure 1: Proposed site for temporary access road and truck dump for St. Adolphe wastewater

lagoon.
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